## **JUNE 28, 2023**

The regular meeting of the Village of Cassadaga was held on June 28, 2023, at 7:00 PM with Mayor William Dorman presiding. Trustees present included William Astry, Cindy Flaherty, and Danna Dubois. Also present was Clerk Annette McChesney.

## RESOLUTION # 107 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Trustee Astry to approve the minutes of June 14, 2023, seconded by Trustee Flaherty. VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYS.

## RESOLUTION # 108 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Trustee Astry to approve the agenda, seconded by Trustee DuBois. VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYS.

#### **GUESTS:**

Nancy Wickmark ,39 Pettit, she was in attendance to answer any questions anyone may have of the committee on the STR law. She also stated that the cemetery looks absolutely beautiful, the best she thought it ever has looked

John Sipos, Village Historian, gave the history of the Declaration of Independence, it was not signed on July 4<sup>th</sup> as intended it was signed on August 8<sup>th</sup> There are 26 copies they can account for

## ATTORNEY JOE CALIMERI REPORT-Attended June 14th meeting

## MAYOR DORMAN'S REPORT -

- Mayor Dorman read a Thank You card from Roxanne Astry for her Surprise Retirement Celebration
- He wanted to especially thank Teri Seibert and all the volunteers at the Strawberry Social
- He also asked about putting together a list of grants being worked on and/or considered with the lead contact so it's easier to keep track

#### **CLERK MCCHESNEY'S REPORT**

 The Cherry Creek Sno Goers Snowmobile Club has requested a letter of support from the Village of Cassadaga so they can include it with their application for the upcoming 2023 Recreational Trail Program Grant to purchase a new Groomer. The Village Board has submitted a letter in the past.

#### **RESOLUTION # 109**

## LETTER OF SUPPORT CCSG

A motion was made by Trustee Astry to write a letter of support for the Cherry Creek Sno Goers from the Village Board, seconded by Trustee Flaherty. VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYS.

 Time Warner (Charter Communications) tax needs to be abated pursuant to NY Real Property Tax Law 626 that tax can be deducted of franchise fees

## **RESOLUTION # 110**

## ABATE TIME WARNER VILLAGE TAX

A motion was made by Trustee astry to abate Time Warner (Charter Communications) tax pursuant to Tax Law 626 that tax can be deducted from franchise fee, seconded by Trustee DuBois. VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYS.

- She wanted to clarify if the office would be closed on the 4<sup>th</sup> of July. It will be, as it is a federally recognized holiday.
- She reported that Deputy Clerk Roxanne Astry has 16.50 hours on timecard for working on the Tree Grant, she asked how the board would like to handle. No action was taken they will have further discussion
- She also reported that the Village received a check from the Department of Taxation to refund three years of charges on three of our National Grid accounts for sales tax that should not have been included in the amount of \$2,987.10

#### **DEPUTY CLERK ASTRY'S REPORT -Absent**

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

- 1. BATHHOUSE AT BEACH-ARPA
  - Trustee Astry once again stated that he has spoken with numerous residents and is confident that the village would have enough volunteers to upgrade the bathhouse in the fall after the season is over

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

1. INTRODUCE LOCAL LAW - SHORT TERM RENTALS

## **RESOLUTION # 111**

INTRODUCE LOCAL LAW 2 OF 2023 SECTION 644 SHORT TERM RENTALS A motion was made by Trustee Flaherty to Introduce Local Law 2 of 2023 Section 644 Short Term Rentals, seconded by Trustee Astry, VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYS.

## **Local Law Section 644 Short Term Rentals**

Be it enacted by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Cassadaga as follows:

- A. Purpose. The Village of Cassadaga (Village) is proud to be a community that welcomes visitors while preserving the availability of permanent housing stock for residents and supporting a high quality of life. The backbone of our Village is our residential neighborhoods. In order to respect the property rights and interests of all homeowners and long-term renters in the Village, the following requirements seek to achieve a balance between those who wish to offer their homes and properties as Short Term Rentals (STRs) and those who choose not to do so. The STR requirements for the Village are intended to safeguard the public health, safety, and welfare of our community, consistent with the Village's Comprehensive Plan, by regulating and controlling the location, use, occupancy, oversight, and maintenance of STR properties through operational and permitting regulations as well as the number of STRs permitted.
- **B.** Authorization. This local law is adopted in accordance with §7-700, Grant of Power, New York Village Law. For the purpose of promoting the health, safety, morals, and the general welfare of the community, the board of trustees of the Village is empowered, by local law, to regulate and restrict the height, number of stories and size of buildings and other structures, the percentage of lot that may be occupied, the size of yards, courts and other open spaces, the density of population, and the location and use of buildings, structures and land for trade, industry, residence or other purposes. This section of the zoning law permits property owners to operate STRs, with approval and issuance of a Special Use Permit by the Village Zoning Board of Appeals, per the provisions set forth herein.

#### C. Definitions.

Accessory Dwelling Unit - A small, self-contained residential unit located on the same lot as an existing single-family home and has all the basic facilities needed for day-to-day living independent of the main home.

Camping – The use of a property as a site for sleeping outside such as the erection of tents, yurts, or other shelters and the parking of travel trailers or similar equipment, to serve as temporary residences.

House Rules- A set of rules that apply to renters of STRs while occupying the unit.

Local Manager – The person specifically named on the application and permit that is responsible for the day-to-day operation of the STR, and who may be contacted, day or night, if there is a problem at the STR. The local manager may be either the owner or an agent of the owner. The local manager must reside within twenty (20) miles of the Village.

Multiple Dwelling Units – Three or more dwelling units per building.

Non Owner-Occupied – A STR unit that does not qualify as owner-occupied.

Owner-Occupied-- Occupied by the property owner of record as their primary residence and where the owner resides for no fewer than 183 nights in a calendar year and the owner is present in the dwelling during the rental period.

Rental – An agreement granting use or possession of a residence, in whole or in part, to a person or group in exchange for consideration valued in money, goods, labor, credits, or other valuable consideration.

Short Term Rental (STR) – Any allowed dwelling or portion thereof that is available for use or is used for accommodations or lodging of guests, paying a fee or other consideration for a period of less than thirty (30) consecutive days. Motels, hotels, inns, and bed and breakfasts are excluded from this definition.

Short Term Rental Application – The application to be completed by a property owner, or agent thereof, who has interest in operating a STR.

Short Term Rental Special Use Permit – A Special Use Permit that is issued to a property owner of a STR after meeting the requirements in the application and granted approval after a Zoning Board of Appeals hearing. A STR Special Use Permit may be referenced throughout this document as a "STR permit."

Sleeping Room- An interior room other than a bedroom, as defined under the NYS Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code, which may serve to afford sleep to a person, however, sleep is not the primary function of the room. Examples include, but are not limited to, a living room, family room, den or great room which may be furnished with a futon, convertible couch, or other sleeping surface. A kitchen can not be classified as a sleeping room. All sleeping rooms shall meet NYS Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code mandates for bedrooms. (i.e. size, ceiling height, access, egress, lighting and ventilation, electrical outlets, heat, and smoke and carbon monoxide alarms).

Vacant Property – A parcel which does not contain a residential dwelling unit.

- **D. Prohibitions.** The following parcels/structures shall be prohibited from being issued permits to operate STRs:
  - 1. Parcels/structures utilized for Multiple Dwelling Units
  - 2. Vacant property
  - 3. Accessory Dwelling Units
  - 4. Travel Trailers, Campers, Tents, Recreational Vehicles, Boats

## E. Location and Density Restrictions.

- 1. STRs may be allowed within Village zoning districts in accordance with the Land Use Matrix located in Section 405, provided all other requirements of this Section are met.
- 2. To prevent the over-concentration of STRs in the Village, promote a full-time resident population increase, and maintain the permanent housing stock availability for all income levels of residents, a cap shall be placed on the number of STR permits available.
- 3. The cap on the number of STR Permits issued shall be established on the number of STR non owner-occupied permits. There will be no permit cap on owner-occupied STRs or for STRs located in the Business District.
- 4. The initial cap will be set at twenty (20) properties located in the Residential District. The cap shall be reviewed, and adjusted as needed, annually at the Village Board Organizational Meeting.
- 5. Pre-existing recognized STRs, as defined in Section H, shall be counted towards the initial cap.
- 6. Non Owner-Occupied Limits the maximum allowable number of non owner-occupied STRs shall be two (2) per owner.

## F. House Rules.

- 1. All STR properties shall post for renters of each dwelling unit a listing of House Rules, that the renter must abide by. House Rules shall incorporate, but not be limited to, the following:
  - i. An emergency exit egress plan
  - ii. The location of fire extinguishers
  - iii. Identify the property lines and a statement emphasizing that unit occupants may be liable for illegal trespassing
  - iv. Identify the procedures for disposal of refuse/garbage
  - v. If allowed by the property owner, specify outdoor fires shall be made solely within a fireplace or fire pit in accordance with all New York State burning regulations

- vi. If allowed by the property owner, instructions for fires in indoor fireplaces or wood stoves. If not allowed by the property owner, a statement stating as such
- vii. Statement that the STR shall not be permitted to be used for any Large Gatherings as defined in the Village of Cassadaga Zoning Law.
- viii. No outdoor camping shall be allowed (tents, campers, etc.)
- ix. Parking shall be allowed solely in the designated parking spaces (off street where applicable) and in accordance with Section 623.
- x. Maximum Occupancy is limited to 10 people total.
- 2. A Good Neighbor Statement shall be provided to all renters and posted in a conspicuous location inside the rental until that acknowledges:
  - i. The STR is in a residential area in the Village and renters should be conscious of the residents in neighboring homes.
  - ii. Renters must comply with the Village Noise Ordinance stating no excessive noise between the hours of 11:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.

## G. Waiting List

- 1. The Village shall establish a waiting list for STR permits for instances where the number of applications exceeds that of the number of STR permits allowable per Section E.
- 2. Applications for STRs shall be accepted, processed, and reviewed on a first-come, first-served basis. Once the number of applications reaches the number of allowable permits, the remaining applicants shall be placed on the waiting list in the order in which they are received.
- 3. Where an application for a STR permit is withdrawn by the applicant, or is otherwise denied, the next applicant on the top of the waiting list shall be provided the opportunity to have their application processed and reviewed.
- 4. Where a STR Permit is revoked, voluntarily surrendered, or the applicant allows said permit to expire without securing a new permit under the provision of this Zoning Law, the next applicant on the top of the waiting list shall be provided the opportunity to have their application processed and reviewed.
- 5. The waiting list for STR permits shall be maintained by the Village Clerk. All applications for such permits shall be dated and timestamped upon receipt by the Village Clerk.
- 6. The CEO and/or Village Clerk shall notify applicants on the waiting list within 30 days of the opening of an application spot for a STR permit. An applicant who fails to follow through on their submittal within 30 days of notification shall be considered to have withdrawn their application and the next in line shall be notified.

## H. Pre-existing STRs.

- 1. Recognized pre-existing STR owners will be afforded the opportunity to apply for a STR permit and not subjected to the cap limitation if they meet all the following requirements within thirty (30) days of this law taking effect.
  - i. Provide a Chautauqua County Department of Finance Certificate of Authority dated prior to the September 22, 2022, and provide proof that the applicant has remitted a payment of Occupancy Tax to the Chautauqua County Department of Finance prior to January 20, 2023; and
  - ii. Provide proof of operation of the STR (proof it was rented by guests) prior to the moratorium becoming a law under the current owner; and
  - iii. Submit an application and meet the current requirements as required of all STRs.
- 2. Any property owner who fails to satisfy the above requirements shall be considered a newly operating STR and be subjected to the cap limitation defined in Section E.
- 3. Property owners who operate a pre-existing STR and submitted an application within thirty (30) days of this law taking effect, shall be allowed to continue operation until such time as a permit is issued or denied by the Zoning Board of Appeals.
- **I. Application**. An application for a STR permit must be completed by all property owners seeking authority to operate a Non-owner Occupied STR outside of the Business District.
  - 1. The initial permit application to operate a STR shall be submitted to the CEO and Village Clerk, along with the applicable non-refundable application fee.
  - 2. To be added to the Waiting List set forth in Section G, the application must be deemed to have been substantially completed, as determined by the CEO.
  - 3. The permit application shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
    - i. Contact information. The names, addresses, email address(es) and day/night telephone numbers of the property owners and local manager. If the property is owned by a trust, corporation, company, partnership or any other legal entity, all individuals with an ownership interest in said entity must be so identified.
    - ii. A list of all full-time residents of the property and proof of notification of intent to apply for a STR permit.

- iii. Site address. Address of the proposed STR and which zoning district it is located in.
- iv. Designation of the STR as Owner-Occupied or Non-Owner-Occupied, as defined herein.
- v. Hosting Platform information. The applicant shall provide the names and URLs for all hosting platforms or other advertising platforms, such as but not limited to AirBnB, VRBO, HomeAway.
- vi. Parking. State the number of off-street parking spaces to be provided.
- vii. Septic. Affirmation that the septic system is functioning, and identify the type, size, and location of the septic system shall also be stated on the application.
- viii. Occupancy/Bedroom/Sleeping room. State the maximum occupancy requested by the Operator. State the quantity of bedroom(s) and sleeping room(s) and their occupancy.
  - ix. Garbage Removal. The applicant shall state how garbage is to be stored and removed from the property.
  - x. Plat. The applicant shall submit a plat of the property showing approximate property boundaries and existing features, including buildings, structures, septic system, parking spaces, firepits/outdoor fireplaces, pool, hot tub, driveways, streets, and lake.
  - xi. House Rules. The applicant shall submit a copy of the House Rules. (See Section F above)
- xii. Jurisdiction. If a property owner does not reside within twenty (20) miles of the STR, then they must designate a Local Manager, as an agent, who shall reside within twenty (20) miles of the STR.
- xiii. A copy of the Chautauqua County Department of Finance Certificate of Authority to collect Occupancy Tax.

## J. Inspections.

- 1. Each STR unit shall be inspected by the CEO to determine compliance with NYS Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code. Inspections shall be done for the initial permitting and annually, thereafter.
- 2. All STRs must comply with NYS Building Code requirements and shall have no open violations. Initial or renewal permits shall not be issued without compliance with the elements of the submitted application.

## K. Application Review.

- Upon receipt of the completed application, application fee, and completion of the inspection, the applicant shall seek a Special Use Permit before the Village Zoning Board of Appeals.
- 2. If the CEO has determined that the applicant is in compliance with the requirements set forth herein, then a Special Use Permit hearing will be scheduled before the Village Zoning Board of Appeals.
- **L. Special Use Permit.** A Special Use Permit shall be required prior to the issuance of a permit for all Non-Owner Occupied STRs located outside the Business District.
  - 1. If issued, the STR Permit is not transferable to any subsequent owner and does not run with the land. A new owner must file a new application in accordance with this Section.
  - 2. STR Permits for operation of a STR may not be assigned, pledged, sold, or otherwise transferred to any other persons, businesses, entities, or properties.
  - 3. A STR Permit for an STR will expire two (2) years from issuance. A renewal permit must be applied for at least ninety (90) days prior to expiration of the current STR Permit.
  - 4. The following are factors to be considered by the Zoning Board of Appeals prior to the issuance of a Special Use Permit:
    - a. Whether the operation of an STR for the applicant will present any concerns for the public health, safety, and welfare of the community and the neighboring property owners;
    - b. Whether the operation of an STR will provide any concerns as it relates to issues of parking, garbage removal and congestion in the area,
    - c. Whether the physical STR structure is safe and suitable for intended guests, including, but not limited to concerns regarding compliance with New York State Building Code, occupancy restrictions, fire safety, sewer management, among other issues.

- d. Whether the applicant has appropriate safeguards in place to address concerns including, but not limited to, violation of House Rules, maintenance, emergency response and availability of Local Manager.
- e. Whether any signage on or surrounding the applicant's property will disrupt the culture, charm and aesthetic appeal of the neighborhood in which the STR property is located.
- 5. Nothing in this Section shall be interpreted to limit the power of the Cassadaga Zoning Board of Appeals to place conditions upon the issuance of a Special Use Permit to ensure that the applicant's operation of an STR consistent with the factors set forth in the preceding paragraph.

## M. Renewal Permits.

- 1. The applicant will provide the Village Clerk with any changes to the original underlying application for a STR Permit, together with such additional documentation as determined by the CEO, all of which will be on forms prescribed by the CEO along with the renewal permit application fee.
- 2. Renewal permits must be applied for at least ninety (90) days prior to expiration of the current STR Permit. Any applicant who applies for a renewal STR Permit but has a STR Permit that has expired, shall be considered a new applicant and not a renewal applicant.
- 3. All renewal permit applicants shall be required to secure a Special Use Permit as set forth in Section L.

## N. Compliance and Penalties

- 1. Violations of this section or of any STR Permit issued pursuant to this section shall be subject to enforcement and penalties prescribed in this section.
- 2. If the CEO either witnesses or receives a complaint of an alleged violation of this section or of any STR Permit conditions issued pursuant to this section, the CEO shall properly record such complaint and immediately investigate the report thereon. If the CEO determines there is a violation of this section the CEO is authorized to order the owners to remedy any condition or activity in violation of this section.
- 3. The order to remedy shall be in writing; identify the property or premises; specific the condition or activity that violates this section or the Special Use Permit; shall specify the provisions of this section or of the Special Use Permit which are in violation; shall include a statement that the violations must be corrected in thirty (30) days after the date of the order to remedy; may direct the person served with the order to begin to remedy the violation(s) immediately or within some other stated period of time that can be less than thirty (30) days after the date of the order; may direct that compliance be achieved within a specified period of time as

- the CEO believes reasonable under the circumstances; and shall state that an action or proceeding to compel compliance and/or seek penalties, fines and/or imprisonment may be instituted if compliance is not achieved within the specified period of time.
- 4. The order to remedy, or a copy thereof, may be served within five (5) days after the date of the order to remedy by personal service, by mailing by registered or certified mail sent to the address set forth in the application for any permit submitted to the Village or to the property address, or by posting a copy thereof on the premises that are the subject of the order to remedy and mailing a copy, enclosed in a prepaid wrapper, addressed to the last known address of the owner as set forth in the Village records.
- 5. If the owner fails, neglects or refuses to remove, eliminate or abate the violation within the time specified in the order of remedy, the Village may take legal action and/or the CEO may suspend or revoke the STR permit.
- 6. All violations of this law or any special condition of any Special Use Permit authorized under this section shall be subject to the following initial fine schedule, which shall be reviewed on an annual basis during the Village's Organizational meeting:
  - i. A fine of up to \$500 per violation.
  - ii. A fine of up to \$1,000 per day per violation for operating (guests present):
    - a. without a STR Permit
    - b. with a suspended STR Permit
    - c. with a revoked STR Permit

## O. Suspension or revocation of permit

- 1. The CEO may suspend or revoke an STR permit if the owner of an STR fails to apply for a STR permit in a timely manner, to obtain an STR permit, to timely renew an STR permit.
- 2. To initiate the process to suspend or revoke an operating permit, the CEO shall issue a notice of intent to suspend or revoke the STR permit. The notice of intent to suspend or revoke shall describe the violation and require the permit holder to immediately correct the violation or cause the violation to be corrected within a specified period of time.
- 3. The notice of intent, or a copy thereof, may be served within five (5) days after the date of the order to remedy by personal service, by mailing by registered or certified mail sent to the address set forth in the application for any permit submitted to the Village or to the property address, or by posting a copy thereof on the premises that are the subject of the order to remedy and mailing a copy, enclosed in a prepaid wrapper, addressed to the last known address of the owner as set forth in the Village records.
- 4. If the STR permit holder fails to immediately correct the violation or cause the violation to be corrected, the CEO shall suspend or revoke the permit.

- 5. A STR permit holder shall be entitled to request a hearing on suspension or revocation before the Zoning Board of Appeals, upon application made to the Village Clerk. Any suspension or revocation shall remain in effect unless modified by the Zoning Board of Appeals. Within thirty (30) days of the STR permit holder's request, the Village Zoning Board of Appeals shall hold a hearing to determine whether to reverse the suspension or revocation. The Village Zoning Board of Appeals shall issue a written decision within fifteen (15) days) after the hearing.
- 6. If a STR permit is revoked, all owners of the STR are prohibited from obtaining a STR Permit on the property for one (1) year after the date of revocation.

## P. Fees.

- 1. A nonrefundable permit application fee, which covers an inspection and a Zoning Board of Appeals hearing, shall be established by resolution of the Village Board of Trustees for each dwelling unit that functions as or contains a STR. Such permit application fee shall be submitted with each new application and each renewal application.
- 2. An annual inspection fee will be collected in the interim year between the initial and renewal permit applications.
- **Q. Severability.** If any part or provision of this local law is judged invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such judgement shall be confined in application to the part or provision directly on which judgement shall have been rendered and shall not affect or impair the validity of the remainder of this Law or the application thereof to other persons or circumstances. The Village hereby declares that it would have enacted the remainder of this Law even without such part or provision or application.
- **R. Effective Date.** This law shall become effective upon the filing in the office of the New York Secretary of State.

#### 2. SET PUBLIC HEARING

**RESOUTION# 112** 

SET PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW 3 OF 2023

A motion was made by Trustee Astry to set Public Hearing on Local Law 3 of 2023

A motion was made by Trustee Astry to set Public Hearing on Local Law 3 of 2023 Section 644 Short Term Rental on July 26th, 2023 at 6:30PM at 22 Mill Strreet, Cassadaga, NY, seconded by Trustee DuBois. VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYS

#### **RESOUTION# 113**

## **TABLE LOCAL LAW 3 OF 2023**

A motion was made by Trustee Astry to table Local Law 3 of 2023 Section 644 Short Term Rental until after the public hearing, seconded by Trustee Flaherty. VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYS

#### 3. UTILITY WORKER

 Trustee Astry reported that he and Mayor Dorman interviewed Biannca Riggle for the Utility Worker position and feel she would be a good fit. The board discussed her application and qualifications.

## RESOLUTION # 114 HIRE UTILITY WORKER

A motion was made by Trustee Astry to hire Biannca Riggle for the Utility Worker position, seconded by Trustee Flaherty. VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYS

SUPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS SAM ALAIMO REPORT – Included with Trustee Astry's Report

## TRUSTEE ASTRY's REPORT

- He reported that Sam and Scott have been busy mowing grass and picking up brush, weather permitting
- The new pump was installed for Well # 5 and it is back in operation
- Heavy rain pushed debris into the roads, it has been cleaned up
- DEC wanted to make sure they cleaned up the stones in the sand by the floating stage
- He gave Cassadaga Volunteer Fire Department Monthly Report:
  - 321 EMS Calls 9
  - 611 Dispatched 7 Cancelled en route 9
  - o 322 MVA 2
  - Vehicle Fire 2
  - Assist 2
  - False Alarm 1
  - Total Calls 24
  - Mutual Aid Given: Forestville-1, Fredonia-1, Sinclairville-2
  - Total Man Hours 59.75

## TRUSTEE FLAHERTY'S REPORT

- She reported that there is a Speed Detector currently in town, thank you Todd Anderson for the placement
- The Beach had its first two events and they were very successful
- She wanted to thank Sam Alaimo, Scott Stein and Bill Astry for all of their hard work at the beach
- She gave a punch list to Trustee Astry of things around the Village and Beach that need addressed
- She reported they have had around 30 kids sign up for swim lessons so far

- The new lifeguards' shirts the back cross was peeling off because of the material but they are ironing them back in place
- The Drowning Mitigation Station has been completed by Finn Johnson
- The Goose remediation program was successful approximately 110 geese were removed
- She noted the upcoming events prior to the next village board meeting as follows:
  - Bloom Project gives recognition to properties that have beautiful gardens and landscaping
  - July 4<sup>th</sup> Flares and Boats around the Lake @ 9:30 PM, she asked Danna DuBois if the Fire Department could blow the whistle to let everyone know it was time to start like they used to
  - July 5<sup>th</sup> STTC Triathlon @ 5:45. She wanted to thank all the Park Avenue residents for their graciousness during these events that bring so many people to our village
  - July 9<sup>th</sup>, Sean Patrick McGraw on the Floating Stage at the beach, 5-7pm (In case of rain it will be at the Firehall or Legion)

## TRUSTEE CRUVER'S REPORT-Absent

## TRUSTEE DUBOIS' REPORT

- She inquired about the Slick Text messages so the village residents can know when to expect leaf/brush pickups
- She also stated that she is ready and willing to work on any projects that are needed for the Village

#### **RESOLUTION # 115**

## APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A motion was made by Trustee Flaherty to approve financial reports for June 28, 2023, seconded by Trustee DuBois VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYS.

<b>GENERAL FUND 6/28/2023</b> \$	332,480.37
WATER FUND 6/28/2023 \$	128,571.62
RESERVE CVFD EQ. \$	20,927.57
RESERVE DPW EQ. \$	12,459.51
RESERVE WATER REPAIRS \$	50,315.13
<b>RESERVE FOR DEBT SERVICE \$</b>	338,708.26

# RESOLUTION # 116 APPROVAL OF BILLS AND PAYROLL

A motion was made by Trustee Cruver to approve bills & payroll as follows, seconded by Trustee Flaherty: VOTE: 3 AYES, 0 NAYS.

PAYROLL General Fund, 6/23/2023 cks: 5926-5928 \$ 3,505.27
PAYROLL Water Fund, 6/23/2023 cks: 5926-5928 \$ 2,831.43
ABSTRACT June 28, 2023 General Cks: 9876-9888 \$ 3,394.94
ABSTRACT June 28, 2023 Water Cks: 9876-9888 \$ 1,553.37

Being no further business, Trustee Astry moved to adjourn, seconded by Trustee DuBois at 8:15 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Annette McChesney Clerk Treasurer